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Minulý, nebo předpřítomný?  



COMPARE 

• Minulý prostý 

 Jednorázový děj v 
minulosti 

 Typické výrazy: 
yesterday,  last week, in 
1990, on Monday , when 
… 

I saw him last week. 

Irode a horse in 1999. 

I broke my leg when we were in 
Spain.  

• Předpřítomný 

– Zážitky v horizontu života 
I have never seen a ghost.  

I have seen a ghost 

– Právě teď,nedávno -just, 
recently) 
I have just dropped my pen.  

– časový výraz zahrnuje 
přítomnost – today, this… 

– děj má důsledky do 
přítomnosti 

 



Translate 

• Balónem jsem ještě neletěl. 
• Dneska jsem mu napsala dopis.   
• V roce 1996 jsem si zlomila ruku. 
• Plavala jsem s delfíny, když jsme byli v Řecku.  
• Nikdy jsem nic neukradl. 
• Už jsi byl někdy Praze? Ano, byl.  
• Už tvoje mamka viděla Paříž? Ne neviděla.  
• Minulý týden jsem nešel do školy. 
• Právě jsem se řízla.  

 



Solution 

• I haven‘t flown in a balloon yet.. 

• I have written him a letter today. 

• I broke my arm in 1996. 

• I swam with dolphins, when we were in Greece.   
• I have never stolen anything./ I haven‘t stolen anything.  

• Have you ever been to Prague? Yes, I have. 

• Has you mum ever seen Paris? No, she hasn‘t.  

• I didn‘t go to school last week.  

• I have just cut myself.  

 


